CIDDD Exhibit P-0472 Page 1 l//

Ab Singleton e —

From: Ab Singleton

Sent: Sunday, April 05, 2015 7:08 PM

To: Andrew Boland

Cc: Tracy Hardy; Bill Janes

Subject: Re: 2015-04-05 RCMP Investigating Shoating Incident in Mitchell's Brook
Categories: Printed

Thanks Andrew,

I have copied Bill for his information.
Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Andrew Boland

Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2015 6:35 PM

To: Ab Singleton

Cc: Tracy Hardy

Subject: Fw: 2015-04-05 RCMP Investigating Shooting Incident in Mitchell's Brook

Ab,
Attached FYI

Andrew

>>> Greg Hicks 05/04/2015 5:01:38 PM >>>
RCMP Investigating Incident in Mitchell's Brook

On Sunday, April 5th, at approximately 2:30 PM, a member of the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary was in the area of
Mitchell's Brook conducting follow up inquiries regarding an investigation.

During that follow up inquiry, a shooting incident occurred, and a 59 year old male is confirmed dead at the scene.

The Holyrood Detachment of the RCMP, in concert with the Major Crime Unit and Forensic Identification Unit are on site
and are processing the scene and conducting the investigation.

The identity of the deceased male has not been released pending notification of next of kin. The autopsy is scheduled for
tomorrow.

Contact:
Sgt. Greg Hicks

Trinity Conceptinn RCAMBP





